

# Band Boosters Meeting Tuesday, June 2, 2020

Call to Order - 7:32 p.m. Meeting via Zoom due to COVID-19.

Minutes (Kristine Linville/Sandy McClain) - May's minutes posted on the website - approved.

## Student Officer's Reports (Mary Gabrielle, Vice President)

• Mary reported that the Marching Band Meeting was held via Zoom. Thank you for the Amazing Fundraising event currently running.

## Directors Reports (Brandon Bitner and Sam Tate) -

# Mr. Tate

- Marching Band meeting held on Friday, May 29 via Zoom.
- Complete Contact Form
- The Show Concept will come out shortly. "What this year will need"
- TOB Meeting later tonight

#### Mr. Bitner

- Senior Band Members Locker Cleanouts/Pick up.
- Underclassman will receive details soon for Locker Cleanouts/Pick Up.
- Scholarships and Awards Announcements will be emailed tomorrow.
- Ensemble Announcements will come out next week.

## Mr. Gugoff

- Working on Upcoming Season
- Figuring out On-Line Instruction

## Financial Secretary's Report (Renee Gibson/Stacey Bowman) – May's report filed and approved.

Stacey requests that a Money Form be given to her with <u>ALL</u> transactions.

# Treasurer's Report (Ron Linville/Steve Burns) – May's report filed and approved.

- Ron prepared the report and trained Steve.
- Met at Bank to change the signature authorization
- 2 Voided Checks with Incorrect Addresses. Re-sent to Correct Addresses
- Flicker Account renewed for Annual Fee (saving \$15.00)
- Small Games of Chance renewed On-line.

#### **Current Business**

• Budget (Myra Taylor) – Budget Proposal for 2020/2021 has been posted to Website for 3 weeks. By a show of Hands, the Budget was unanimously passed.

If, for any reason, you believe the Budget needs to be re-addressed, an Amendment can be made at any time during the year. Please see Myra Taylor, President, Jen Brown, Vice President, Stacy Bowman, Financial Secretary, or Steve Burns, Treasurer.

#### **Committees:**

- **C.D. RamBand Bands Together Fundraiser**. (Jen Brown, Rachel Frasier) To date, we have raised \$5,390.02. Please read the messages from the Donors on the Website. Reminder that 10% will go to NutriPacks.
  - Goals/Timeframe: Run for another week to make final push. All Donors will receive a Thank You email. Encouraging all students to also send Thank you's to those who contributed on their behalf.
  - Approximately 200 Band Families. Approximately 20 Families participated in the Fundraiser.
     Approximately 95 Donors. If each student/family would reach out to 10-20 people, we could easily raise \$10,000.
  - Hesitant to let Fundraiser run indefinitely, due to conflicting with Fall Membership Drive.
  - o Rachel and Jen will review any suggestions made tonight.
- Alumni Committee. John Gabriel will Chair.
  - Novaks will reach out to Michelle Chambers to inquire about Alumni database Senior Project created by Alison Chambers
  - Steve Gugoff will share contacts from Drumline
  - Kathie Novak will provide contacts from Script.
  - Ron Linville will provide contacts from Membership Forms, (4 years)
  - Any emails should be directed at the Alumni and not the parents
- Script (Kathie Novak) May Report Filed and Approved.
  - Pick Up is Tuesday/Thursday at Novak Home. Not using Weber Vision currently due to Covid 19 Concerns.
  - Anticipating \$250-300 in July
  - There is Script Video available. Please post on Website/FaceBook.
  - There are always new Bonuses available.
  - Mostly Senior parents participating. Please show Video during Fall Meeting to educate new parents.
  - Will need a new Coordinator at the end of 2020-2021 year.
  - New Budget goes into effect July 1, 2020. This will affect the percentages going into the student accounts. Steve, Stacy, and Kathie to discuss.
- SpiritWear (Myra Taylor for Natialie Foxwell Oswald)
  - 1 Company to order for SpiritWear.
- Fundraising (Dan Novak)
  - Due to loss of funds from HerCo and Dine to Donate, and other Fundraisers, We should Revisit List of Fundraising Ideas. Need people to chair, organize different events.
  - List should be emailed to membership.

## **Reminders:**

- The Band Boosters benefits ALL ensembles. Please share Band Booster information with single ensemble parents.
- Facebook
  - o CDRamBand has a new FB Page; please like and share.
- Volunteer Badges
  - o All persons volunteering for positions where they will be in direct contact with students must have a clearance badge.
  - o Contact Myra at <a href="mailto:president@cdramband.org">president@cdramband.org</a> for information.

Adjourned - 8:44 p.m.

Next Meeting: Tuesday, July 7, 2020, 7:30 p.m.

Water (mini bottles) and soda are always needed for the football games and competitions.

Please drop off your donations in the band room.